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Message 

From: Parsons, Andrew 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .GRo. . . . . . . . . ._ 

Sent: 21/08/2014 12:30:37 
To: Rodric Williams ! GR_O 

Subject: RE: Second Sight's Draft Part Two Report [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Rodric 

I spoke to Belinda earlier — we are going to raise this point on the next WG call. By doing this, we can put the issue direct 
to JFSA and press Alan to explain why his comments are unsuitable to be disclosed to PO (eg. has he written something 
embarrassing or in bad faith?). 

To be fair to SS, they are kind of stuck between JFSA and POL on this one. 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 

Senior Associate 
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP 

Direct:
M 

^^ KO
Mobile: V 
Fax: ._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

www.bonddickinson.com 

From: Rodric Williams [mailto:_ ---- _ ] 
Sent: 21 August 2014 10:15 
To: Parsons, Andrew 
Subject: Re: Second Sight's Draft Part Two Report [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Thanks - cld you pis have a go at drafting something pithy that so I have it ready to go? 

From: Parsons, Andrew [mailto: c_R_o__._.__._.___._ 
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 10:00 AM 
To: Belinda Crowe; Rodric Williams; David OliveriGRo! 
Subject: RE: Second Sight's Draft Part Two Report [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

I'm with Rodric on this one. SS cannot be relying on information to make decisions that it is not fairly disclosed to Post 
Office and the Applicants - in Ian's favourite words, this is a basic principle of natural justice - the right to see the evidence 
against you. Either the JFSA comments need to be disclosed or SS should undertake not to rely on them. 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 

Senior Associate 
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POL00021866 
POL00021866 

for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP 

Direct: ^ RO 
Mobile: ~ V 
Fax: I._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

www.bonddickinson.com 

From: Belinda Crowe mailto:l --------------------- cRo 
Sent: 20 August 2014 18:58 
To: Rodric Williams; Parsons, Andrew; David Oliver- 
Subject: Re: Second Sight's Draft Part Two Report 

Don't respond. Let's speak tomorrow. B 
GRO 

From: Rodric Williams 
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 06:52 PM
To: Belinda Crowe; 'andrew.parsons[_ _ - o _is; David Oliver:- 
Subject: Fw: Second Sight's Draft Part Two Report 

SS are putting their independence at risk if they do not disclose material which informs their opinion. 

We shld keep pushing for this (they haven't outright refused), but it may need to wait until we see what their "final" 
report looks like. 

From: Ian Henderson [mailto _._._._._._._._._._._._GRO_ ._._._._._._._.__. 
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 06:15 PM 
To: Rodric Williams  _ ___ 
Cc: Chris Aujard; Belinda Crowe; 'Ron Warmington' <-- --GRO >; 'Chris Holyoak' < - GRO > 
Subject: RE: Second Sight's Draft Part Two Report 

Rodric 

You will appreciate that I can only share JFSA comments with you, ifJFSA consent to me doing so. 

I have put the question to them this afternoon and they have not provided the necessary consent. 

I am therefore unable to share the JFSA comments with you at this stage. 

With best wishes 

Ian R Henderson CCE CISA FCA 
Advanced Forensics - London, UK 

Forensic computing expert witness and electronic disclosure specialist 

POL-001 8345 
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---------------__-_-_-__----
UK Mobile: ciao 

Email: GRO 
Website: http://advancedforensics.com 
Linkedln: http://linkedin.com/in/forensicgod 
Twitter: http://twitter.com/forensicgod 

CONFIDENTIALITY. This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me at GRO ;and 
delete the email and any attachments. 

From: Rodric Williams mailto : 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . .G.Ro . . . . . . . . . . . 

Sent: 20 August 2014 16:56 
To: Ian Henderson 
Cc: Chris Aujard; Belinda Crowe; 'Ron Warmington'; 'Chris Holyoak' 
Subject: RE: Second Sight's Draft Part Two Report 

Ian, 

I am aware that you have shared our comments with JFSA. Could you please extend to us the same courtesy and 
provide us with its comments, so that we can see how both sides' comments have been dealt with in the report? 

Yours sincerely, 

Rodric Williams I Litigation Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1 V 9HQ 

~._._._._. GRO  POstlllle:j GRO_._._.J 

Post Office stories 

(~postofficenews 

From: Ian Henderson [mailto  G_ R_O 
Sent: 20 August 2014 16:42 
To: Rodric Williams 
Cc: Chris Aujard; Belinda Crowe; 'Ron Warmington'; 'Chris Holyoak' 
Subject: RE: Second Sight's Draft Part Two Report 

Rodric 

I view of the accelerated timetable set by the Chairman of the Working Group we have decided to carefully consider all 
comments made by both POL and JFSA and will be issuing our final Part 2 report tomorrow morning. 

With best wishes 

Ian R Henderson CCE CISA [CA 
Advanced Forensics - London, UK 

Forensic computing expert witness and electronic disclosure specialist 

POL-001 8345 
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UK Mobile: L GRO , 

---------------------------------------
Email: GRO 
Website: http://advancedforensics.com 
Linkedln: http://linkedin.com/in/forensicgod 
Twitter: http://twitter.com/forensicgod 

CONFIDENTIALITY. This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be _p_r_ivileged. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me at ____ _ _____-GRO _ and 
delete the email and any attachments. 

From: Rodric Williams [mailto: cR_o _ 
Sent: 20 August 2014 16:24 
To: Belinda Crowe_; Ron Warmington (_._._._._._.GRo._._._._._._ , Ian Henderson . . ._. ._._. ,_.__.__GRo_._._._._.__._._._._._. 

GRO

Cc: Chris Aujard 
Subject: RE: Second Sight's Draft Part Two Report 

Dear Ron and Ian, 

I refer to my letter to you dated 14 August 2014, attached to Belinda's email below. 

Can you please let me know by return how you propose addressing the matters raised in my letter, and within what 
specific timeframe - I am conscious that the Working Group Chair has asked for the "Part Two Report" to be sent to 
Applicants during the course of this week 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Yours sincerely, 

Rodric Williams I Litigation Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1 V 9HQ 

G RO Postlme: . b._:_._ 

® L._._._._._._._._._..._._.. 
rodric~illiams( _GRO 

Post Office stories 

kpostofficenews 

P05T 
OFFICE 

From: Belinda Crowe 
Sent: 14 August 2014 18_:40 
To: Ron Warmington ( GRO Ian Henderson ; GRO 
Cc: Belinda Crowe; Rodric Williams; Chris Aujard 
Subject: Second Sight's Draft Part Two Report 

Ron and Ian 

POL-001 8345 
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As you are aware Chris Aujard is away at present therefore Rodric Williams has dealt with this on his behalf. Rodric has 
asked me to send on a letter from him with accompanying Appendix. 

Best wishes 
Belinda 

Belinda Crowe 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

GRO  Postline: .- , -.-  GRO. _ _ 

- ----- ---R---------- 
--- RO 

********************************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

********************************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

********************************************************************** 

********************************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

********************************************************************** 

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email? 
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The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected by law. rodrio.williams': GRG .. ... only is authorised to 
access this a-mail and any attachments. If you are not rodric.williamsi_,. GRo -_._.t please notify andrew.parsons GRO ; ras soon as possible and delete any 
copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage 
which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it. 

This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number 0317661. Our registered 
office is St Ann's Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE 1 3DX, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of 
the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB 123393627. 

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 
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